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CMormormonmorill families and embraces a
tract of country containing about
seventy square miles most of wwhichlich is
googood prairie landat thish s can be irri-
gated by water conveyed from snake
riveriver through tmthe eagle rock and
willow creek canal As only a few
settlers so40 far have located here there
is room for hundreds of families there
is some government land left that can
be entered and that which has already
been entered and proven uptip on can be
bought very cheap

the centre of the ward or the point
where the meetinghousemeeting house is locatedloca tej isIF
in section 30 township I1 northnonh of
range 38 east boisebalse meridian it is
aboutabouteJeightht miles south of eagle rock
nine mitesmiles northeast of basalt and 4345
miles by way of eagle altok and
market likelake or 4142 miles by way of
big buttes ferry southwest of hex
burg in this ward lying between
two channels of sand creek is a long
row of sand hills which are coutcontinu-
ally

inu
traveling northward with the

windwhid leleavinggiving small anafand knolls in its
wake these finally beco me station-
ary through being overgrownovergrawn with
vegetation while the bulk of the sand
mas is slowly making its way fur-
ther north and will perhaps eventu-
ally be arrested in its march by the
river and carried by it in the opposite
direction toward the pacific

the first mormon
settlers in that district of country
now included in the taylor ward were
john priest ablahabiah wadsworth jun
aandnd1 william priest who entered I1lands11

in kiy 1885 and that same fall built
houses onen their respective quarter sec-
tions two non mormon families
settled there about the same time
may 28 1885 a canal was located to
conconveyvey the water from sand creek on
to the lands claimed and completed the
samysame yearbear but on account of low water
in the creek the settlers have suffered
for lackjack of the same and crops have
consequently failed every year so far
still the people have stuck to their
clanisclams with enterprise
and this spring 18901893 there is prospects
for an abundant supply through the
eagle rick and willow creek canal
which is being extended as far south as
taylor and by the idaho canal com-
pany which has constructed their mainmaln
canal through the ward

at a specialI1 meeting heldbield at the
house of A wadswortht on lower sand
creek may at which apostle
john W taylor and other prominent
men were present the few saints who
bad settledsettle in that region of country
were organized into a branch of the
church with john priest as presiding
priest the branch was named taylor
in honor of apostle john W
and attached to the lonaiona ward from
that time meetings antiand sabbath
schools were held regularly ablah
Wadsworth jun was the first super-
intendentin of sunday schools

at a priesthood meeting held at
eagle rock may 28 1887 the taylor
brabranchuch was attached to the eagle rock
ward audanti on august 14 1887
ablahabiah wadsworth jun was ap-
pointed to preside over the branch
elder john priest having removed to
eagle hock eldereider walwalworthworth pro
sidedaided until thlh ward organization was
effected

0at a apeci il meeting held in thetoy lor branch aug william

priest was accepted by the people as
the future bishop of the contemplated
ward and hebe wadwaa ordained and set
apart to his position at the quarterly
conference held at louisville august

following december 15 1888
charlescharlea W wadsworth was ordained
a high priest and set apart to act as
first counselor to bishop priest no
second counselor has as yet been chos-
en the taylor ward meetinghousemeeting house
a sawed log building feet was
erected by donations in the fall otoi 1887
at a cost of previous to0 this the
people met in private houses the differ-
ent families opening their houses in
turn for that purpose

the first birth which took place inia
that district of country now included
in wigthe taylor ward was that of sarah
E iciest a daughter of william priest
and joan simpson the child waswafa
born march 21 1886 she was named
and blessed march 21 1886 and her
blessing is the first recorded in the
ward record

the first death occurred april 8
1887 ininthethe demise of ellen wads-
worth an infant

TETON WARD

john donaldsonDonal Json bishop jesse M
bakibakerei first counselor N 1P hadeen
secondgacond counselor

the teton ward embraces a large
tract of country lying northeast of
rexburgRex burg the teton townsite which
is one of the most desirable loca-
tions for a settlement in the snake
river valley is on the south bank of
the teton river from which it derives
its name it contains acres of land
comprising the south half of section
31 in township 7 north of range 41
east boise meridian and is nine miles

of rexburg and 31 miles
northeast otof market lake the nearest
railway station surrounding the
townsitetow osite is some of the finest farming
lands in the west it is18 level as a floor
very productive and extends west and
south up to the foot hills toward the
teton basin more than half of the
settlers live on the townsite while the
remainder reside in a scattered condi-
tion on their farms along the teton
river and moody creek water for
irrigatinglantpurpurposes0sea is brought upon the
farming lands through the teton
cantilcanal which tapstape the river about two
miles above the townsite another
large canal is now in course of con-
structionst which will convey the water
of a tributary of the teton river upon
the lands the headbead of this canal is
about ten miles east of the teton town-
site

nearly all the inhabitants of the
teton ward are young and middle
aged people who have come from the
older settlements in cache county
utah there are complete organiza-
tions of a sunday school relief socie-
ty Y M M 1I A Y L M 1I A and
primary association only a few nounon

mormon settlers reside herebere hard-
ly enough to comprise a board of school
trustees

HISTORY that part of the snake
river valley now included in
the teton ward was first settled
by a party of emigrants from
mentionmendon cache county utah con-
sisting of francis and joseph graham
fred and john gardner and jona-
than and charles W bird who ar
rived on the presetpresentnt site of teton in

aaraprapril 1882 in the autumn of the
some year other settlers arrived among
whom were john donaldson the pres-
ent bishop of the ward during the
wintervinter of 1882 83 henry SoreSo jasen was
appointed to preside in the meetings
which were held regularly every sun-
day

bun-
day

may 1 1883 the teton canal was
surveyed by andrew 8 anderson and
the townsitecownsite named and located by
bishop thomas E ricks the first
housebouse was erected on the townsite klyby
joseph I1P jones tyaly 31 1883

at the first ward conference held at
rexburgRex burg october 1883 john
donaldson was appoappointedintAl presiding
priest of the teton branch which was
then regularly organized as a part of
the baunockbannock ward elder donaldsonDonal deou
acted in that capacity until the branch
was organized into a ward

december 30 1883 thehie first sunday
school organization was effected at
tetonreton with henry sorensen as super-
intendentin and fifteen members

june 1 the teton branch was
organized into a wardard with john
donaldson as bishop on the same
occasion joseph P jones was or-
dained and set apart as his first coun-
selor at a quarterly conference held
at rehburgrexburg august 17 1884 jease M
baker was ordained and set apart
to act as second coucounselor to bishop
donaldson apostles wilford woodrufflt
and heber J grant and president
thomas E ricks were present and
officiated

august 29 1884 the Y L M I1 A
was organized with emma bird as
president

november 10 18811884 a Y M baM 1I A
was organized by the stake president
with simon P bikerbaker as09 PrealpresidentPre aidentdent

november 19 1884 the first
isociety was orgaorganizednihed at teton

counselor jones resigned and niels
PPH ansen was appointed second coun-
selor

v
to bishop donaldsonDoua ldson in

jesse M baker being promoted to the
position of first counselor

WILLARD WARD
george davis bishop reuben bel-

nap first counselorcounselor john EPin cock
second counselor

wilford ward embraces a beautiful
tract of country lying between henrys
fork and the teton river and extends
far to the north the townsite consists
of a mile square and comprises the west
half of section 19 range 41 east and the
east half of section 24 range 40 east in
township 7 north boise meridian it
is situated about a mile north of thea
teton river ten miles by road noicoithth
eastok rexburgRex burg and thirty two miles
by road northeast of market lake the
nearest railway station the town of
teton lies on the opposite side of the
river south see map on page belhbut there being no bridge built
as yet over that stream there
is no direct communication between
the two towns in times of high water
wilford like the other settlements of
the bannock stake has a sunday
school a relief society a Y M M I1
A first organized nov 11 1884 with
joseph brower as president a Y L
M 1I A and a primary association

HHISTORY Wwilfordiaford was first settled
may 20 18831884 by H 11 hennegar
james H and john Hgarner it was located and named by
president william B preston and


